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1. Your RFP requires that the supplier is both FSC and SFI certified. We are FSC certified 
currently and are in process to receive the SFI certification. Will this suffice for this 
requirement?   
 
Vendors must be approved for both in time for work to start. 

2. On projects #38 - 46; 48 - 57; 62 - 77 should the "panels" be read as pages? 

These are all panels, 1 panel = 1 side/8.5 x 11, 6 panels would be a flat size of 25.5 x 11. 

3. Item #109 Legal Asia Postcard - The specs call for 80# cover stock. Postal minimum is 9 
point (90#). Can we quote on 100#? 

9 point is the minimum thickness for USPS, however basis weight and thickness are 2 
different things.  Bidders should use whatever basis weight is needed to get .009” 
thickness.  Some brands of paper are thicker than others.  MUST be FSC certfified. 

4. On items that have a "yes" in the mailing column, should we assume that we will mail for 
you and include all data processing, sorting, delivery, etc.? We can't quote postage at this 
time without processing the list and knowing final product weights, etc. 

 Yes, you must include ALL mail fees.  No postage estimates needed. 

5. On item #99, is the finished size correct? 

No, this job should be 6 panels 8.5 x 11 folding to 3.6875 x 8.5. 

6. With respect to the digital posters requiring 100# gloss cover with FSC stock, this stock 
is not in existence. Do you have a preference as a substitute or can we use a standard 
stock? (Large format digital printing has not seen the same development as traditional 
lithography for environmental sensitive stocks). 

The foamcore needs to be FSC or SFI certified, not the paper. 

 

 



7. Item #6 is showing mailing information yet the quantity is only 1 unit. Is the mailing 
information erroneous? 

This is typeset only, no mailing, quantity = 1. 

8. Item# 17, 18, 19 – Are you requesting quote on just the insert for the CD Case? Misc 
detail has a lot more information, but not enough specifications for items listed.  Is the 
quote also requesting printing and reproducing of CD? 

These jobs include the reproduction of the discs, design and printing of the inserts, cases 
and packaging. 

9. Item# 59 – Please confirm quantity? 

This is a typesetting design only, no mailing, quantity = 1. 

10. Item#47, 54, 57, 62, 63, 64, 65, 67, 77 – Are these total pages?Cover is printing CMYK + 
spot color? 

Yes, total pages. The cover is CMYK and spot color. 

11. Can you please give me clarification on Question #10 on the QA dated 12.9.08. In the 
response to the panel sizes question, you state that all panels are 8 ½ X 11.  Should we 
assume that a 6 panel brochure is actually a 11 X 25 ½ sheet that is folded to 8 ½ X 11 or 
is it a saddle stitched brochure?  If it is saddle stitched, the panel or page increments must 
be divisible by 4.  All of the brochures say saddle stitch and there are quite a few 6 panel 
items.  Should we calculate on 8 pages (or panels) with two blank sheets? 

You are correct--the flat size for anything called 6 panel is 25.5 x 11.  They will fold to 
8.5 x 11. Anything that says "panels" will be a folded piece.  Anything that says "pages" 
will be stitched or bound. This was revised on the reposted Attachment A on 12/9/08.  
 

12. On all of the Covers that state 6/2 plus aqueous – is that requirement 4 color process plus 
2 PMS colors or 6 PMS colors plus Aqueous? 

Also updated on the revised Attachment A on 12/9/08--the 6/2 inks is now posted as 4/4. 

 

 


